COQUINA OIL CORPORATION
P.O. DRAWER 2960
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 (915) 682-6271

January 26, 1978

New Mexico 0il1 Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Request for Hearing to Consider Multiple Completion
Drinkard and Granite Wash
Vivian, Well No. 1
Section 30, T22S, R38E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a corrected copy of the diagrammatic sketch of the
proposed multiple completion for the referenced well. The diagram
previously submitted had shown the sliding sleeve in the open position.
This was in error since the sliding sleeve was run in the closed position
and has not been opened.

Please correct the original application submitted on January 12,

1978.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,
COQUINA OIL CORPORATION
John Peters
JP/jdc
Enclosure

cc: 011 Conservation Commission - Hobbsv/////
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